
SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH DISTRICT 
Board of Directors | Regular Meeting 

Public Access via Southern Coos Hospital Website and Facebook Meeting Links 
February 24, 2022 

6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Public Meeting 6:30 p.m. Call to Order
1. Public Input

II. Consent Agenda

1. Meeting Minutes
i. Regular Meeting—01/27/22 ...p 2-6
ii. Special Meeting—02/08/22 ...p 7
iii. Executive Sessions – 01/18/22; 01/25/22; 01/27/22; & 02/08/22

2. Monthly Counsel Invoices
i. Robert S. Miller III, General Counsel – 02/03/2022 Inv. #1027 ...p 8-9

III. Staff Reports
1. CEO Report—Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO ...p 10
2. Clinic Report—Deborah Ellis ...p 11-12
3. CNO Report—Cori Valet, CNO ...p 13-14
4. CFO Report—Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO ...p 15
5. CIO Report—Scott McEachern, CIO ...p 16
6. SCHD Foundation Report—Scott McEachern, CIO ...p 17
7. Medical Staff Report—Dr. P.J. Keizer, MD ...p 18

i. Credentialing Report

IV. Review of Monthly Financial Statements, presented by Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO ...p 19-35

V. Quality & Patient Safety Monthly Report, presented by Barb Snyder, RN ...p 36

VI. New Business
1. Consideration of MRI Proposal ...p 38
2. Moss-Adams Cost Report & FY21 Adjustments – Tony Andrade, Moss Adams

VII. Old Business
1. Permanent CEO Search Update
2. Governance Institute Education

VIII. Open Discussion

IX. Adjournment

1  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH DISTRICT 
Board of Directors  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
January 27, 2022 

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert Johnson, 
Treasurer; Pamela Hansen, Director and Tom Bedell, Director. Member Not-Present: None.   
Administration: Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO; Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO; Cori Valet, CNO; Scott 
McEachern, CIO; and Philip Keizer, MD, Medical Staff Chief of Staff.  Others present:  Robert S. 
Miller III, General Counsel. Due to COVID019 restrictions, meeting was held virtually via Zoom for 
all attendees. 

An Executive session was held at 6:00 pm under ORS 192.660(2)(a) and 192.660(7) to consider 
the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent and ORS 
192.660(2)(h) to consider with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body 
with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. No decisions were made in 
Executive Session.  

I. Call to Order

Mr. Bischoff, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 6:48 p.m. following Executive Session,
noting the presence of a quorum.

Tom Bedell moved to approve the confidential agreement as reviewed in Executive Session.
Mary Schamehorn seconded the motion.  No further discussion.  All in favor. None
opposed. Motion passed.

Mr. Bischoff requested a motion to approve the meeting agenda.

Mary Schamehorn moved to accept the meeting agenda. Norbert Johnson seconded the
motion. None opposed. Motion passed.

1. Public Input

No public input received, option was left open in case there was input after the fact since the 
meeting was held virtually. Scott McEachern monitored for input.  

II. Consent Agenda

1. Meeting Minutes
i. Regular Meeting – 12/16/2021 and Executive Session – 12/14/21; 12/21/21;
12/28/21; and 12/30/21

2. Monthly Counsel Invoices
i. Robert S. Miller III, General Counsel ~ #2088 ~ 01/3/22

2  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



Norbert Johnson moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Mary Schamehorn 
seconded the motion.  None opposed.  Motion passed.  

III. Staff Reports

1. CEO Report

Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO, started with recognition of Employees of the Year.
Clinical recipient was Denise Ebenal, Infection Control Nurse, Employee Health, and
Quality and Risk; Non-Clinical Dietary Department consisting of Bonnie Ragan; Rick
Haas; Steven Bettelyoun. COVID-19 continues to stress the limits of all the Hospitals,
local and throughout our State and Nation. All locations are facing excess stress to
staff, supplies and equipment. In effort to reduce exposure we have implemented a
work from home option to those employees that are able to perform their duties
without having to be on site. Communication with off-site employees has been
enabled by doing Zoom meeting. Also internal communication has been moved to
zoom meeting as much as possible. Visitors to patients in the Hospital has been limited
to essential personal or care taker on site. We are coordinating with local Hospitals,
Bay Area Hospital, Coquille Hospital and OHA and have plans in place to support the
each other as needs may apply. With support from Barbara Snyder we were awarded
a SHIP Grant (Small Hospital Improvement Program Grant) from Oregon Office of
Rural Health. Funds will be used to work with the Stroudwater consulting firm to
provide us with guide dance in maximizing our medical staff services across the
hospital. Annual Health Day is coming up on 26th of February lead by Stephanie Lyon,
Karen Stafford, Scott McEachern and his staff are working to make this a successful
event.

2. Multi-Specialty Clinic Report

Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO, announced the hiring of Cherie Turbitt as the new
Manager in the department and will start in February. Clinic has multiple employees
affected by COVID and it has limited the capacity to service our patients.  Clinic is
focusing on working on the no show rate to help reduce the number. Norbert Johnson
noted that an appointment was made with the clinic and that a reminder of the
appointment was made a week before the appointment was scheduled. Norbert
Johnson asked if we could make the call reminder a little closer to the appointment
date. Deborah Ellis confirmed that the new manager will be assigned the project and
we are in process of addressing the challenge.

3. CNO Report

Cori Valet, RN/BSN, CNO presented the CNO Report.  Ms. Valet updated the plan
to begin using the new Cepheid GeneXPert (Rapid PCR) in the Laboratory beginning
in February instead of January due to a delay in installation that will affect validation
and implementation. Med/Surg census remains at or close to our capacity based on
physical beds and nursing capacity. Currently have five full time Nurse and five full
time CNA positions to fill. There are 4 Agency Nurse contracts in place to fill the

3  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



current need. Announced Karen Stafford moved from Clinic Manager to Case 
Management, Discharge Planner, and Swing Bed Manager. Karen Stafford has 
oriented well to new position and is already making a difference in referrals and 
discharges. Due to challenges with only using Rite Aid for our outsourced Pharmacy 
needs, we are in process of instituting a contract with Coast Community Health Center 
Pharmacy to fill non-formulary medications for inpatient and Swing Bed patients. This 
will help reduce the risk of delays medications.  Respiratory Department has noticed 
in increase in In-Patient and Swing Bed procedures. In addition Out-Patient 
Pulmonary Function test have also increase due to local Pulmonary Function test 
facilities not doing those test and referring them to our Hospital.  Supply Chain process 
may affect numbers in the month of February due to components needed for test are 
being delayed. Opened floor to questions and none were introduced. 

4. CFO Report

Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO, reviewed his report. The summary report is included in the
financials this month. Jeremiah provided the individual stats for each provider to the
board privately. Jeremiah acknowledge Katelin Wirth and accounting team for building
these reports. Progress made to move to standard tools to evaluate financial
performance for Hospital based provider contracts. Year End tax reporting 1099
forms completed. Introduced the CBR-1 Community Benefit Report. A State wide
report validated Medic Aid Medic Care support vs expenses beyond those coverages
incurred by the Hospital.

5. CIO Report

Scott McEachern, CIO, shared that looking to highlight internal and external
testimonials. Published Bandon Health Wave and Leslie Tucker was recognized for 30
years of service to our Hospital. Website update changes made and an electronic
application has been implemented. Next in process will be an electronic medical
records request form. Looking to move to a digital format to allow community easier
access. Adding detail to current emergency plan and contingency plans in collaboration
with our Engineering Department. Lastly, starting in February our Clinical Informatics
Manager will begin bench marking workflows in Multi-Specialty Clinic in effort to
identify gaps to improve productivity. Opened floor to questions and none were
introduced.

6. SCHD Foundation Report

Scott McEachern, CIO & Foundation Executive Director provided a recap of the
Health Foundation Report; the year-end fundraising campaign to support the Bandon
School nurse program; the 19th annual Women’s Health Day is February 26th, 2022 all
virtual; and Above and Beyond Recognition.  Opened floor to questions and Brent
Bischoff inquired what percentage of funds raised are for salary for the RN and
threshold needed to be reached. Reply was the threshold was met and yes, salary and
current funds will cover the rest of this school year and part of next year. Fundraising
will continue to support the position beyond current amount. Pamela Hansen inquired

4  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



if the schools received COVID funds and if so, could those funds be used to support 
the School RN program. Yes, and the School System will also contribute to fund. 

7. Medical Staff Report

i. Dr. Keizer presented the Privileging Report from the January 11 Medical Staff
monthly meeting:

New Appointment 
None 

Reappointments 
None 

Current Staff Changes 
Marc David Smith, MD - Emergency Medicine – Retiring 
Steven Rudis - Emergency Medicine – Retiring 
Jonathan Doug Mayeux – Emergency Medicine – Retiring Oregon License 

Direct Radiology – Third Party Reading Radiology Group 
Jeffrey Grossman, MD – Courtesy – Reappoint 
Michael Rozenfeld, MD – Courtesy - Resign 

Mary Schamehorn moved to accept the Medical Staff Report as presented. Norbert Johnson 
seconded the motion.  None were opposed.  Motion passed.  

IV. Monthly Financial Statements: Review

Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO, provided a review of the financial statements for the month of
December. Discussion: Discussion took place throughout the presentation of the financial
reports. Opened floor to questions and none were introduced.

V. Quality and Patient Safety Report

Barbara Snyder, Quality and Risk Manager.  Ms. Snyder went over the monthly report.
Updated working on fundamental goals currently set and taking into account the high level of
stress currently being addressed by staff. Opened floor to questions and none were introduced.

VI. New Business

1. Proposed Discussion to District Bylaws Update or Changes.

Proposal submitted to create a process of periodic review of Bylaws. Two volunteers requested 
by Brent Bischoff and Norbert Johnson and Tom Bedell also volunteered. 

VII. Old Business

5  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



1. Permanent CEO Search Update

Brent Bischoff, Board Chair gave an update on the CEO position posting. December period 
was used to interview six selected potential candidates and narrowed the selection down to 
two candidates. Moving to next step of having the first choice candidate to visit the Hospital 
and tour and meet key individuals. Due to COVID a large introduction to more than key 
individuals was not an option.  Itinerary for visit to be supplied to Board Members.  

2. Governance Institute Update

Brent Bischoff, Board Chair, gave an update on Board education available. Looking to come 
up with an agenda that will assist the current Board. Brent Johnson contributed his experience 
on how useful and easy to use the modules available. All Board members confirmed to review 
modules.  

VIII. Open Discussion

Norbert Johnson inquired inviting Board Member to Leadership meeting. Deborah Ellis will
have zoom link sent for future meetings. Tom Bedell recognized Robin Miller for being
awarded #2 Best Attorney and Law firm in Coos County.  Cori Valet updated that Debra
Backman will have a proposal for upgrade MRI machine at February meeting.

IX. Adjournment

At 8:25 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.  The next regular meeting of the Southern Coos
Health District will be February 24, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

Brent Bischoff, Chairman 2-24-22 Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 2-24-22 

6  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Special Meeting 

Minutes 
February 8, 2022 

6:30 pm. 

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Board Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Pamela Hansen, Tom Bedell; Directors.  Administration: Scott McEachern, CIO. Others 
present: Robert Miller, III, Counsel.  Mr. Bedell and Mr. Miller attended via teleconference. Press:  
None. 

At 6:00 the Board met in Executive Session Under ORS 192.660(2)(a) to discuss CEO applicant 
screening. No decisions were made in Executive Session. 

I. Call to Order

At 6:36 the Open Session Meeting was called to order by the Board Chairman.  This open session 
was also available to the general public via the SCHHC website and Facebook social media page. 

II. Consideration of Employment of New CEO

Norbert Johnson moved that the Southern Coos Health District hire Mr. Raymond Hino as CEO at 
a salary of $230,000, in a 3-year contract renewable annually, with other standard benefits, with 
contract to be signed by Mr. Hino before his start date. Mary Schamehorn seconded the motion.  
No further discussion.  All in favor.  None opposed.  Motion passed.    

Mr. Bischoff noted that a press release will be provided February 9 and the CEO start date will be 
February 28.  Mr. Bischoff also took a moment to express appreciation for the pool of qualified 
candidates who expressed interest and participated in the interview process.  Pam Hansen noted 
appreciation for the efforts of the board and others throughout the process to meet the February 
goal.  

Meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 

Brent Bischoff, Chairman   02-24-2022      Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 02-24-2022 

7  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



8  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



9  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 
To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO 
Re: Chief Executive Officer Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

Greetings Everyone, 

As this will be my last Southern Coos Health District Board meeting as Interim CEO, I wanted to 
take a moment to thank each and every one of you for the support you have provided me during my 
time as Interim CEO. Since this past July, you have supported myself and the entire staff as we came 
together to focus on stabilizing the organization. I feel honored to have been a part of this highly-
skilled, competent, and dedicated team of professionals.  

I have great faith that the combination of each of your strengths, experience, and abilities will 
provide Southern Coos Health District with the leadership that is so needed to take this organization 
forward. I admire your dedication in attaining all of the necessary education in order to function as a 
fully cohesive Board, the spending of countless hours doing your due diligence in selecting the 
candidate, Ray Hino, who would fit perfectly with our organization—all of which speaks volumes as 
to your dedication to this Health District. I think I speak for the entire staff at Southern Coos 
Hospital & Health Center when I express the tremendous degree of gratitude that all of us feel for 
the time, energy, and commitment each of you have volunteered in order to insure the continued 
growth and expansion of Southern Coos Health Center to our community. 

Sincerely,

Debi Ellis, RN, Interim CEO 

10  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



MULTI-SPECIALTY CLINIC REPORT 
To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Deborah Ellis, Interim CEO 
Re: Chief Executive Officer Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

Provider News 
· Dr. Mitchell, Dr. Pense and Dr. Adams all saw an average of 8 patients per day. Dr. Mitchell

was in clinic a total of 14 days with 115 total patients seen. Dr. Pense was at 6 days with 49
patients and Dr. Adams 5 days with a total of 40 patients seen.

· Shane Matsui, LCSW continues to average 3 patients per day with 17 days in clinic

· Debra Guzman, NP continues to lead the team with telehealth and new patients. She logged
in 39 telehealth calls and added 23 new patients to her panel. She averaged 10 patients per day
with 16 days in clinic and a total of 162 patient visits.

· Dr. Webster, Dermatologist, was in clinic January 20 seeing 17 patients. 

· Dr. Qadir, Nephrologist comes for a ½ day, and was in clinic January 4 and saw 9 patients. 

· Project planning for the Pain Management Center is in the final stages with a go live at the
end of March.

Clinic Report 
· Telehealth visits for December were 67. We anticipate this number to maintain or slightly

decrease as we transition out of the recent Covid-19 surge.

· We have a new clinic manager! Cherie Turbitt’s first day was February 2 and we are thrilled to
have someone of her caliber joining our team.

· Karen Stafford, the outgoing clinic manager, accepted the position of Discharge Planner /
Swing Bed Coordinator/UR Coordinator and has transitioned into her role this month. She
will be training Cherie Turbitt to her new role. Kassandra Keller remains as interim clinic
supervisor as Cherie trains and orients thru the end of February.

11  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



· We continue to offer Covid booster days in the clinic with 4 days being offered this month.
We definitely saw a decrease from previous months of the events selling out and adding walk-
ins. We had a total of 120 slots this month and administered 105 vaccines. All vaccines were
offered. We will continue to offer booster clinics.

· With the weekly check in meetings with the coders and finance manager, we continue to see a
dramatic decrease in various issues resulting in not being able to process the patients account
and bill. Kassandra Keller continues to remain instrumental in keeping the outstanding charges
to a minimum with the assistance of Lori Colby and Cathy Mann.

· We are pleased that our LCSW, Shane Matsui along with Dr. Mitchell will be guest speakers
at our annual Women’s Health Day on February 26. They gave very informative talks at last
year’s event and were very popular with the attendees.

12  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



CHIEF NURSING OFFICER REPORT 
To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Cori Valet, CNO 
Re: Chief Nursing Officer Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

People 
· Clinical Department Staffing

o Nursing
· Vacancies include 8 Full Time nurse positions (5 MS, 3 ED) and 5 CNA

positions.
· Four Agency Nurse Contracts are in place (2 MS, 2 ED)
· Surgical Manager position remains vacant

o Laboratory
· Vacancies include: 1 Full Time and 1 Per Diem Medical Laboratory

Scientist/Medical Laboratory Technologist, and 1 Medical Laboratory
Assistant

· Agency/Contract MLS/MLT will likely be required
o Medical Imaging

· Vacancies include 2 Full Time Technologists and one Part Time
Technologist.

· 1 Agency/Contract Technologist in place.
o Respiratory Therapy – Fully staffed

Growth 
· Respiratory Therapy outpatient volumes remain consistent through February 2022.

o Albuterol metered dose inhalers (MDIs) and spacers previously on shortage were
received and remain available.

· Pharmacy has seen slight improvement in the availability of specific medications previously
on shortage.

· COVID-19 testing supply shortages have resolved.
o Shortages resulted from the production and release home testing kits.  The

manufacturers paused production of the Sofia tests to meet the governmental need
for at home testing.  Manufacturing of Sofia tests has resumed and there is no
indication that there will be a recurrence.

Finance 
· Floor stock charge capture –

o Ongoing project between Finance and the nursing units; Emergency Dept., Med-
Surg, and Outpatient nursing services, to increase the volume of charge capture for
floor stock items.

o Goal is 100%.
o Graph (on next page) demonstrates monthly variance with overall upward trend.

13  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



14  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER REPORT 
To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 
Re: CFO Report for Board of Directors Meeting – February 2022 

Cost Report Adjustments and FY 2021 Updated Audited Financials 

Moss Adams presented the audited financial statements and filed cost report to the Board in its 
regular November Board Meeting.  Subsequently, Management has identified significant adjustments 
to the cost report that are necessary to accurately report the Hospital’s cost based reimbursements to 
Noridian.  These adjustments are primarily related to the reconciliation of Medicare Advantage 
swing bed days as well as the provider based cost based reimbursement in the Clinic.  The net 
difference of these adjustments is a reduction in Medicare revenues of approximately $300k.   

Moss Adams is on the agenda to update its report to the Board regarding the cost report 
adjustments and necessary corrections to the audited financial statements.   

Community Benefit Report (CBR-1) 

Finance has requested an extension on the State of Oregon CBR-1 reporting due to the 
aforementioned adjustments in the Medicare cost report.  Various data from the Medicare cost 
report are inputs into the calculations that drive values in the CBR-1 report.  The report extended 
due date is now March 26.  Finance will review the completed CBR-1 with the Board in the March 
Board meeting. 

Budget Planning 

Finance has begun to plan for the fiscal FY2022/23 budget.  The majority of the budget activities 
occur during April and May with a finalized budget to be passed by the Board in the June regular 
Board meeting.  We will provide the Board an outline of the Budget process in the March regular 
Board meeting. 

15  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER REPORT 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Scott McEachern, Chief Information Officer 
Re: CIO Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

People 
• In Marketing, we are focused on our long-term strategy of highlighting the personal stories

that comprise the culture of the hospital by posting the Above and Beyond program
recipients on Facebook and Instagram.

• HIM staff is planning for continuing education in the field of Medical Records.
• We will soon launch the SCHHC Health & Wellness program. The program will kick-off

with the release of a health and wellness app called HeadSpace for Work.
• IS staff are working toward certifications in the information systems fields, including Jeff

Weymouth will soon complete the COMP A+ certification.

Service 
• We will go-live with an updated patient portal in March; it is called MyCareCorner. It will

offer improved ease of use for our patients and better communication tools with their
providers.

• In collaboration with the Southern Coos Health Foundation, we partnering with Bandon
School District to continue the School Nurse Program at BSD. As stated in the Southern
Coos Health Foundation report, we have hired Karrie Devine, RN, who will begin on March
1.

Quality 
• We are working on a dashboard that will give us real-time data on chart deficiencies so we

can respond immediately to incomplete charts. The goal is to decrease the time it takes
between patient encounter and payment for service.

Growth/Finance 
Shawn March, our clinical informatics manager, is working to analyze workflows in the Multi-
Specialty Clinic and has a baseline for the current processes in place. We are now working toward 
making specific recommendations to the clinic to optimize patient intake and increase productivity 

16  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH FOUNDATION 
REPORT 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Scott McEachern, Executive Director, SCHF 
Re: SCH Foundation Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

School Nurse Program at Bandon School District 
SCHHC has hired Karrie Devine to serve as the School Nurse at Bandon School District. Ms. 
Devine is an RN with 23 years of progressive experience in nursing. She has worked in pediatric 
units at the California Children’s Hospital and at Bay Area Cancer Center in Coos Bay. Karrie is a 
Bandon resident with children in the school district. Her focus for the nine month school year will 
be to serve as the BSD School Nurse; during summers, Karrie will be available to work shifts at 
SCHHC if she desires to do so.  

Women’s Health Day 
The 19th Annual Women’s Health Day takes place on February 26th, 2022. Due to rising COVID 
cases in the county, state, and nation, we moved to a fully virtual format. You may sign up for the 
event at https://www.eventbrite.com/organizations/events  

As of this writing, we have 105 people signed up for the event. 

Golf for Health Classic 
The 16th Golf for Health Classic fundraiser takes place on September 17th, 2022, at the Bandon 
Crossings. Our internal team has started planning for the event and will kick off advertising in 
March with a long-lead save the date. The team has already contacted the major sponsors from last 
year asking to renew sponsorships. 

Gift Shop Update 
The SCHF Gift Shop will promote upcoming Mother’s Day in May and Father’s Day in June with 
seasonally-appropriate products. The Gift Shop will also switch point of sale systems by the 
beginning of the next fiscal year, July 1, 2022, in an attempt to increase ease of use for our 
volunteers and prepare to sell items online.  

17  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



[SCHHC Medical Staff Meeting February 8, 2022 

Appointment and Privileges – MEDICAL STAFF 
Name Category Area of Practice 

Brent Hatch, PA-C 
Supervising Physician: S. Hobson 

Dependent Allied Health Professional Orthopedic 

Appointment and Privileges – Licensed Independent and Dependent Practitioners 
Name Category Area of Practice 

None 

Reappointment and Privileges – MEDICAL STAFF 
Name Category Area of Practice 

Olixn Adams, DO Active Family Medicine 
Thomas Kinsley, MD Courtesy Emergency Med 
Don Hirschman, CRNA Courtesy Anesthesia 
James Tracy, DO Courtesy Allergy 

Appointments, Reappointments, Changes – Direct Radiology 
Name Category Area of Practice Change 

Perry Kaneriay, MD Courtesy Radiology Reappoint 
Suzanne Aquino, MD Courtesy Radiology Reappoint 

Patricia Barnes, MD Courtesy Radiology Reappoint 

Lee Hewett, MD Courtesy Radiology Appoint 

James Le, MD Courtesy Radiology Appoint 

Staff Changes – MEDICAL STAFF 
Name From Status To Status Area of Practice 

Tamara Stambaugh, FNP Courtesy Resigned Privileges Family Medicine 

18  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



Financial Report
January 2022

19  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 
Re: January 2022 Month End Financial Results 

Gross Revenue and Volumes – Gross revenues for December of $3,394,000 were higher than 
budgeted expectations of $3,145,000.  OP gross revenues of $2,291,000 were higher than a budget 
of $2,068,000.  Lab volumes increased slightly in January, slightly exceeding budget expectations. 
There was a significant increase in ED volumes in January, far exceeding budget. Imaging volumes 
were marginally over budgeted expectation with a slight decrease over the prior month.  IP and 
Swing Bed volumes and revenues of $1,103,000 were slightly higher than a budget of $1,077,000 for 
the month of January. 

Deductions from Revenue – Revenue deductions at $1,252,000 or 36.9% of gross revenue were 
higher than a budget of 35.0% due to higher mix of OP services compared with IP during the 
month. Year-to-date, deductions from revenue is 34.6% of gross revenue vs. a budget of 36.1%.     

Total Operating Revenues of $2,142,000 exceeded the budget of $2,050,000. 

Labor Expenses totaled $1,441,000 in January compared to a budget of $1,339,000.  

Professional Fees and Purchased Services combined were $456,000 which was slightly below 
budget of $462,000. 

Medical Supplies, Drugs and Other Supplies combined were flat compared to budgeted 
expectations at $153,000. 

Operating Expenses – Total operating expenses of $2,207,000 for the month were 2.2% higher 
than budget of $2,160,000.  

Operating Income / Loss – Operating loss for January was ($65,000) compared to budgeted loss 
of ($110,000). Year to date operating loss is ($860,000) compared to a budgeted loss of ($1,076,000). 

Increase in Net Position was $21,000 compared to a budgeted loss of ($3,000).  

Days Cash on Hand in January was 132.1 days, up from December at 127.4 due to strong 
collections in January which saw A/R days decrease from 62.4 to 55.1 from December to January.  
Days cash on hand remains high due to the recognition of COVID-19 grant funds in FY2021, in 
particular HRSA Provider Relief Funds received in November 2021.    

20  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



21  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



22  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



23  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



24  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



53.73%
62.81% 66.70% 62.56% 61.70% 60.36% 57.46%

18.42%
16.74%

16.57% 18.26% 19.94% 21.48% 22.95%

16.05%
11.72% 10.57% 11.16% 10.86% 12.84% 10.41%

7.37% 5.97% 3.44% 6.57% 5.54% 3.54% 7.62%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22

All Patients Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

60.67% 66.43%

19.22%
17.54%

11.96% 9.64%
5.74% 4.63%2.02% 1.10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Actual Prior Year

Year to Date Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

59.54%

81.72% 83.70% 78.20% 77.52% 80.87%
72.20%

18.87%

9.24%
14.52%

12.49% 12.57% 9.73%
17.50%8.09%

2.45%
1.78%

3.48% 3.87% 7.53%
2.21%13.51%

6.60% 5.83% 6.04% 1.87% 8.09%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22

IP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

51.51% 55.34% 58.14% 54.13% 54.58% 52.16% 51.66%

18.25%
19.71% 17.60% 19.62% 20.23% 25.37% 24.38%

19.09%
15.39% 15.00% 16.28% 15.66% 15.48% 14.17%

5.02% 5.72% 5.18% 5.84% 5.67% 4.37% 7.50%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22

OP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

25  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



 -

 20

 40

 60

 80

 100

 120

 140

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

IP Days

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

50

100

150

200

250

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Swing Bed Days

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

ER Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Surgery Patients

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

26  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022 



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Imaging Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

5000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Lab Tests

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

RT Procedures

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Clinic Visits

FY21 FY22 FY22 BUD

27  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



28  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



29  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



30  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022 



31  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022 



32  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



33  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022 



34  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022 



35  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



QUALITY REPORT 

To: Southern Coos Health District Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Barbara Snyder, RN, Quality & Risk Manager 
Re: Quality Report for SCHD Board of Directors, February 2022 

Data Reporting 

Patient Satisfaction Questionnaires:  
62 HCAHPS questionnaires sent out for Med Surg 4Q 2021 with only 13 returned (21%) but still 
trying to get results for that quarter. G. Meidinger arranged for departments to meet and discuss 
tablet survey strategies resulting in tablet surveys now being offered to patients in ED at a higher 
rate with positive feedback. Swing bed has added the tablets as part of their discharge planning. 
Mammography has received a tablet and it has been in use for a week. Workflows of Clinic and Lab 
are being looked at to discover ways to incorporate tablets. More surveys/respondents will provide 
legitimate data for use for this committee.   

 Learning from Complaints and Grievances 

Clinical documentation continues to be an area that is very important. Sometimes documentation is 
good; other times it is lacking. Med Surg is actively improving documentation; ED has recognized 
goals for documentation. This is an ongoing process due to rotation of staff so tools will need to be 
in place. Med Surg auditing currently done by documentation RN but Staff and Charge RNs will 
audit going forward.  Results will be reported to the Quality Committee. 

Patient Arm Bands has been identified as a possible issue. Patients should always have arm bands 
and there was a discussion of if this facility had a policy regarding this topic. Meeting to be 
scheduled for all departments involved with patient arm bands (M/S, ED, Registration, Imaging, 
Lab, Resp. Therapy, Surgery, with CNO) 

Antimicrobial Stewardship (AS) Status Update.  Currently collecting data with last year’s process. 
Stephanie Lyon will be more of a lead on this project and working with D. Ebenal on what to 
present to Medical Staff and to help with compliance of program and streamlining the data entry 
process.  

Patient Rights policy is done; brochure content is completed and sent to SCHHC Marketing.  
Training in Relias for disability rights and patient rights will be put together for all SCH employees.  
A disability flyer (from the state) has been added to admissions information given to patients and 
families.  

36  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



Creating a Safety Culture. A safety culture questionnaire was sent to SCHHC Marketing to set up. 
The survey is regarding people’s comfort in answering how safe they feel reporting issues at the 
facility. We are ready to send this out and will be sending this out to all employees at the beginning 
of April.  

37  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



CONSIDERATION OF NEW MRI TRAILER 
To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: SCHHC Leadership 
Re: MRI Trailer SBAR – February 2022 

Situation 

Currently, SCHHC contracts with Alliance Imaging to provide onsite MRI services to our 
community. The contract SCHHC entered into in 2018 with Alliance Imaging is up for renewal.  
Deb Backman, Medical Imaging Manager, and an internal SCHHC team have done extensive 
research on available options for our facility in order to continue providing onsite MRI services.   

Central to the SCHHC team’s analysis of the available options is alignment with the district’s 
strategic pillars of People, Service, Quality, Growth, and Finance. An analysis of the alignment of 
our recommendation with SCHHC’s strategic pillars begins on the next page.   

Background 

The current MRI scanner was manufactured in 1999 and had a software upgrade done in 2007.  The 
hospital is currently paying $16,345 monthly ($196,140 annually) to provide this service to patients. 
The current trailer has several barriers that negatively impact the patient experience nor allow us to 
plan for future growth. For example, the trailer is not well-insulated, the entrance to the unit does 
not allow for in-patients confined to beds, and throws a high level of external noise. Additionally, 
the control room is cramped and difficult to accommodate staff and the bore width is small for 
industry standards.  

Analysis 

For FY21, we provided the public with 273 MRI scans or 23 procedures per month resulting in 
$943,000 gross charges. MRI had an average collection rate of 68.4% for FY21, resulting in an 
estimated $644,000 net revenue. After considering all expenses in the department, the net margin for 
FY21 was 36%.  In order to maintain a net margin of 36%, the facility must be able to provide an 
additional 6 procedures a month compared to last year with an average gross charge of $3,430 per 
procedure. 

Recommendation
Based off of an analysis of current and future MRI volumes and financial comparison completed by 
SCHHC Medical Imaging, Multi-Specialty Clinic, and Finance staff, SCHHC leadership 
recommends moving forward with a proposed five-year contract from MRI Mobile in the total 
amount of $1,302,000 or $260,400 annually.  This will be an increase of $5,355 per month, but the 
facility projects to cover the added expenses by providing a minimum of 29 MRI procedures a 

38  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



month without impacting net margin. For FY22, we have provided an average of 33 MRI 
procedures per month. 

Recommendation Detail: MRI Mobile 
SCHHC recommends contracting with MRI Mobile for the following reasons, aligned with the 
district’s strategic plan pillars.  

People: Improve SCHHC staff workflow 

· Improved workflow through more comfortable control room and up-to-date
software

Service: Provide improved experience for our patients 

· Reduced acoustic noise during patient procedures
· Wider bore (see picture) that accomodates patients with wider shoulders

 

59.7 cm bore 

39  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



· Larger lift door (see picture below), allowing SCHHC to scan inpatients with limited
mobility in beds and wheelchairs, thereby increasing number of potential MRIs

· Up-to-date technology and EMR integration

Growth: Increase market share through enhancement of services 

· Immediate availability of trailer
· Potential for adding services such as breast imaging – Breast coil included at no cost

o MRI Mobile adding a breast imaging softward upgrade at no cost – a $30,000 value
· MRI procedures largely consist of outpatients* due to small lift door size—by increasing lift

door size, SCHHC will be able to accommodate inpatients who may be in their beds (a
typical bed measures 85” wide)

o *In FY21, SCHHC MRIs consisted of, by number of patients, 4.15% inpatients and
95.85% outpatients

· Growth potential in neurovascular studies: e.g. the new unit will allow SCHHC medical
imaging to perform a triple study MRA Head/MRI Brain w/without and Carotid, a study
performed after a variety of head injuries, including aneurysms, and detecting atherosclerotic
(plaque) disease in the carotid artery of the neck, which may limit blood flow to the brain
and result in a stroke.

 

89” Lift Open 

40  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022

Quality: Enhance quality of care and improve patient safety



· The minimum patient volume needed to maintain historical margin is 29 patients per month
or 343 annually

· Projected FY22 volumes exceeds FY21 MRI net margin by 7%

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
FY20 21 15 15 25 11 27 18 15 8 6 14 11
FY21 14 14 18 26 27 19 19 19 36 18 26 37
FY22 45 23 42 27 23 38

 -

 5

 10

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

 40

 45

 50

MRI Procedures

FY20 FY21 FY22

41  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022

Finance: Increase net revenue/margin



Vendor Comparison 

Recommendation: MRI Mobile 

SCHHC 
Recommended Option

Shared Imaging Shared Imaging w/ 
Breast Imaging Software

MRI Mobile
MRI Mobile w/ 
Breast Imaging 

Software
Alliance Imaging Alliance Imaging w/ 

Breast Imaging Software

Bore Size 60 cm 60 cm 60 cm 60 cm 60 cm 60 cm
Actual Size 58 cm 58 cm 59.7 cm 59.7 cm 57 cm 57 cm
Door Lift Opening 88.5" 88.5" 89" 89" 76.5" 76.5"
Software 16 16 16 16 16 16
Type 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt 1.5 T GE Signa HDxt
Estimated Availability Apr-22 4/1/2022 44501 Nov-21 44682 44682
Set Up Fees $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 4000 4000
Notes No Wrist Coil No Wrist Coil None Breast Coil Included 

Free
None Breast Coil Included Free

36 Month Contract Total 819,000 919,800 837,000 837,000.00$  846,000 846,000 
36 Monthly Rate 22,750 25,550 23,250 23,250.00$  23,500 23,500 
Increase from Current Per 
Month 6,405 9,205 6,905 6,905.00$  7,155 7,155 

Annual Increase from Current
76,860 110,460 82,860 82,860.00$  85,860 85,860 

60 Month Contract Total 1,197,000 1,341,000 1,302,000 1,302,000.00$              1,338,000 1,338,000 
60 Monthly Rate 19,950 22,350 21,700 21,700.00$  22,300 22,300 
Increase from Current Per 
Month 3,605 6,005 5,355 5,355.00$  5,955 5,955 

Annual Increase from Current
43,260 72,060 64,260 64,260.00$  71,460 71,460 

 60 Month Contract 

MRI Unit Configuration

36 Month Contract

42  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022



43  |  SCHD Board of Directors Meeting  |  February 24, 2022


	SCHD Agenda Feb 24, 2022
	Minutes SCHD Regular Meeting Jan 27 2022
	Minutes SCHD Special Meeting Feb 8 2022
	Miller Invoice 01-2022.pdf
	CEO Report
	Multi-Specialty Clinic Report
	CNO Report
	CFO Report
	CIO Report
	SCHF Report
	Medical Staff Report
	January 2022 Monthly Finance Presentaion
	Summary Income Statement
	Key Performance Ratios
	Balance Sheet
	Days Cash On Hand
	Days in A/R

	Quality Report
	Consideration of New MRI Trailer



